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Edward J. O'Brien, Esquire
Cheshire County Attorney

P. 0. Box 612

Keene, New Hampshire 03431

Re: Child Sexual Abuse
Dear Ed:

I have enclosed a copy of a child sexual abuse

reiort this office received on December 30, 1983 regarding

This report was forwarded to us by the Division
of Welfare pursuant to RSA 169-C:38. I am not aware of
any police investigation that has been conducted regarding
this incident.

I am sending this report to you for whatever
further 1nvestlgat10n and/or prosecutlon you believe is

appropriate.
Sincerely yours,
Peter W. Mosse au
Deputy Attorney General
Aj Phteens ol 2
PWM/der
Encl.
. J - i
cc: Ms. Jeannette Gagnon A 11 poon
' ~ Counsumer Protection T 1603) 271-3641
lLewal Counsel (6U3) 271365 a Crimunal Jusuce (603) 271-3671
Churitabie Trusty (61031 27111581 tet o Eminent Domauin 1603) 2713673
Cnemplovment Compensation (8033 271-3712 . Environmental Protection (603) 271.3678
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